

AND ARCHIVES OF COLOR ROUNDTABLE ARCHIVISTS
OF COLOR ROUNDTABLE ARCHIVISTS AND ARCHIVES
ROUNDTABLE ARCHIVISTS AND ARCHIVES OF COLOR
ARCHIVISTS AND ARCHIVES OF COLOR ROUNDTABLE
ARCHIVES OF COLOR ROUNDTABLE ARCHIVISTS AND
COLOR ROUNDTABLE ARCHIVISTS AND ARCHIVES OF
TABLE ARCHIVISTS AND ARCHIVES OF COLOR ROUNDT
VISTS AND ARCHIVES OF COLOR ROUNDTABLE ARCH
CHIVES OF COLOR ROUNDTABLE ARCHIVISTS AND A
COLOR ROUNDTABLE ARCHIVISTS AND ARCHIVES OF
TABLE ARCHIVISTS AND ARCHIVES OF COLOR ROUNDT
VISTS AND ARCHIVES OF COLOR ROUNDTABLE ARCH
CHIVES OF COLOR ROUNDTABLE ARCHIVISTS AND A
ROUNDTABLE **ARCHIVISTS AND ARCHIVES** OF COLOR
ISTS AND ARCHIVES **OF COLOR ROUNDTABLE** ARCHIV
OF COLOR **2012 MEMBERSHIP DIRECTORY** ROUNDTAB
AND ARCHIVES OF COLOR ROUNDTABLE ARCHIVISTS
OF COLOR ROUNDTABLE ARCHIVISTS AND ARCHIVES
ROUNDTABLE ARCHIVISTS AND ARCHIVES OF COLOR
ARCHIVISTS AND ARCHIVES OF COLOR ROUNDTABLE
ARCHIVES OF COLOR ROUNDTABLE ARCHIVISTS AND
COLOR ROUNDTABLE ARCHIVISTS AND ARCHIVES OF
TABLE ARCHIVISTS AND ARCHIVES OF COLOR ROUNDT
VISTS AND ARCHIVES OF COLOR ROUNDTABLE ARCH
CHIVES OF COLOR ROUNDTABLE ARCHIVISTS AND A
COLOR ROUNDTABLE ARCHIVISTS AND ARCHIVES OF
TABLE ARCHIVISTS AND ARCHIVES OF COLOR ROUNDT
VISTS AND ARCHIVES OF COLOR ROUNDTABLE ARCH
CHIVES OF COLOR ROUNDTABLE ARCHIVISTS AND A

Archivists and Archives of Color Roundtable 2012 Membership Directory

This is the fifth directory compiled by the Archivists and Archives of Color Roundtable (AAC). Established in 1987 as an interest group within the Society of American Archivists, the mission of AAC is to:

- Identify and address the concerns of archivists of African, Asian, Latino, Native American and Pacific Islander descent.
- Promote wider participation of said archivists in the archival profession.
- Promote the preservation of archival materials that pertain to people of color.

This directory is not a complete list of AAC members; however, it is an effort of AAC to identify archivists, librarians, and other information specialists with similar interests - all those supportive of the mission are welcome.

Information in this directory was provided by the person listed. If you would like to be included please contact the AAC Officers at aacr.roundtable@gmail.com.

---A---

Amy C. Abadilla

Graduate Student

San Jose State University

amy@abadiphoto.net

<http://slisweb.sjsu.edu/mara/index.htm>

Marcus K. Adams

Graduate Student

School of Library and Information Science

Wayne State University

734.657.9901

marcus.adams@wayne.edu

Kyoko Aoki

Graduate Student

University of California, Los Angeles

415.305.5782

kyoko.aoki@gmail.com

Krystal Appiah

African Americana Specialist/Reference Librarian

The Library Company of Philadelphia

215.546.3181

kappiah@librarycompany.org

www.librarycompany.org

@kaappiah

---B---

Andrew Baer

Graduate Student

University of Oklahoma

405.979.0346

andrew.jacob.baer@gmail.com

Heidi Bamford

Regional Archivist

Western New York Library Resources Council

716.633.0705 ext. 114

hbamford@wnylrc.org

www.wnylrc.org

Brenda S. Banks

President/CEO

Banks Archives Consultants

404.808.5171

bbanks111@aol.com

Jerice Barrios

Associate Archivist

North American Province of the Cenacle

312.282.9025

jjericeb@gmail.com

Natalie Baur

Archivist

University of Miami, Cuban Heritage Collection

nataliebaur@gmail.com

www.library.miami.edu/chc/

Jan Blodgett

College Archivist

Davidson College

704.894.2632

jablodgett@ davidson.edu

sites.davidson.edu/archives

Jamal Booker

Processing Archivist

The Coca-Cola Company

404.676.8956

jambooker@coca-cola.com

www.coca-colaconversations.com

William E. Branch, Jr.

Archivist

DC Archives

District of Columbia Office of Public Records

202.671.1116

william.branch@dc.gov

www.os.dc.gov

Emilyn L. Brown

Manuscript Archivist

Schlesinger Library

History of Women in America

Radcliffe Institute for Advanced Study

Harvard University

617.384.7783

Emilyn_Brown@radcliffe.edu

www.facebook.com/RadcliffeInstitute

@radinstitute

---C---

Courtney Chartier

Assistant Head, Archives Research Center
Atlanta University Center Robert W. Woodruff
Library
404.978.2019
cchartier@auctr.edu
www.auctr.edu

Rose L. Chou

Contract Reference Archivist
National Anthropological Archives
Smithsonian Institution
roselovechou@gmail.com
anthroarchivist.wordpress.com
@roselovec

Lila Teresa Church, PhD

Independent Scholar/Archival Consultant
LTC Consulting
919.544.9711
LTChurch@mindspring.com

Constance Cooper

Chief Curator
Delaware Historical Society
302.295.2385
ccooper@dehistory.org
www.dehistory.org

Elizabeth Cruces Welty

Assistant Librarian
Hesburgh Libraries
University of Notre Dame
830.377.7057
ekcruces@gmail.com
www.library.nd.edu

---D---

Deborah Dandridge

Field Archivist, African American Collections
Kansas Collection, Spencer Research Library
University of Kansas Libraries
785.864.2028
ddandrid@ku.edu
spencer.lib.ku.edu

Jennifer (Sierra) Dangerfield-Harris

Information Professional/Recent Graduate
jsdangerfield@gmail.com

LaNesha DeBardelaben

Director of Archives and Libraries
Charles H. Wright Museum of African American
History
989.714.4647
Ldebard@chwmuseum.org
http://thewright.org

Lorraine (Lorrie) Dong

Doctoral Candidate
University of Texas at Austin School of Information
lorrie.d@gmail.com

Jarrett Drake

Graduate Student
University of Michigan School of Information
708.275.6007
drakejm@umich.edu
@JarrettMDrake

---E---

Phyllis Earles

University Archivist
John B. Coleman Library
936.261.1516
plearles@pvamu.edu
www.pvamu.edu
@PVAMU

Frank Kimball (Kim) Efirm, Jr.

Records Archivist
Illinois State Archives
217.782.3641
kefirm@ilsos.net

---F---

Suzanne Flandreau

Head Librarian and Archivist
Center for Black Music Research
312.369.7346
www.colum.edu/cbmr

Xavier Flores

CLIR Grant Project Archivist
Archives and Special Collections
Arizona State University Libraries
480.965.8955
xavier.flores@asu.edu
http://laborrightsarecivilrights.wordpress.com
www.facebook.com/chicanocollection
@ArchiveNinja

---G---

Jamillah R. Gabriel
Lead Library Technician
Ohlone College
510.659.7324
jgabriel@ohlone.edu
@LiberAndMuses

Susan Gehr
Graduate Student
San Jose State University
susan@gehr.info
<http://karuk.org/>
@vurayav

Emily Gonzalez
Graduate Student
Simmons College
651.592.0065
emily.m.gonzalez@gmail.com

Sasha Griffin
Project Cataloging Archivist
Luther College
563.387.1725
grifsa01@luther.edu
lis.luther.edu/archives
www.facebook.com/LutherCollegeArchives

Donna Morales Guerra
Project Archivist
Special Collections and Archives, Coates Library
Trinity University
210.999.8003
dguerra@trinity.edu
http://lib.trinity.edu/lib2/spec_coll.php
<http://archivestrinity.blogspot.com/>

Lizette Guerra
Archivist and Librarian
UCLA Chicano Studies Research Center
310.206.6052
lguerra@chicano.ucla.edu
www.chicano.ucla.edu
www.facebook.com/Chicano.UCLA

---H---

Anita Heard
Research Center Coordinator
Ziibiwing Center of Anishinabe Culture & Lifeways
989.775.4733
AHeard@sagchip.org
www.sagchip.org/ziibiwing
ziibiwing.wordpress.com
www.facebook.com/ziibiwing
@Ziibiwing

Eddie Hedlin
Retired (Former Director)
Smithsonian Institution Archive
703.807.1159
hedline@comcast.net

Julio Luis Hernandez-Delgado
Associate Professor/Head
Archives and Special Collections
Hunter College, CUNY
212.772.4149
jhernand@hunter.cuny.edu
<http://library.hunter.cuny.edu/about/archives>

Julie Herrada
Curator
Labadie Collection, Special Collections Library
University of Michigan
734.936.2314
jherrada@umich.edu
www.lib.umich.edu/labadie-collection
www.facebook.com/labadietollection

Deborah R. Hollis
Associate Professor
Archives and Special Collections
University of Colorado at Boulder Libraries
Boulder, CO 80309
303.492.3910
<http://ucblibraries.colorado.edu/specialcollections/index.htm>

---I---

Harrison W. Inefuku
Digital Repository Coordinator
Iowa State University
515.294.3180
hinefuku@iastate.edu
www.hwinefuku.com

---J---

Karen L. Jefferson
Records Manager
Atlanta University Center
Robert W. Woodruff Library
404.978.2045
kjefferson@aucr.edu
www.aucr.edu/quick/records

Jasmine Jones
Graduate Student
Simmons College
jasminemariejones@gmail.com
jasminemariejones.wordpress.com

---K---

Eugenia Kim
eugenia.kim24@gmail.com

Tammi Kim
Processing Assistant
Richard B. Russell Library for Political Research and
Studies
706.542.2833
tammikim@uga.edu
www.libs.uga.edu/russell
www.facebook.com/RusslibUGA
@RussellLibrary

Joan D. Krizack
Archives Consultant
617.492.6194
j.krizack@neu.edu

---L---

Diana Lachatanere
*Curator, Manuscripts, Archives and Rare Books
Division*
Assistant Director for Collections & Services Institution
Schomburg Center for Research in Black Culture
212.491.2225
dianalachatanere@nypl.org
www.schomburgcenter.org

Berlin Loa
Archives/Museum Technician
Redwood National and State Parks
520.730.3361
berlinloa@gmail.com
www.nps.gov/redw
www.facebook.com/RedwoodNPS
http://oceansandarchives.com/berlin

Wilda D. Logan
Supervisor
Records Management Services
Office of the Records Officer (ACN)
301.837.3139
wilda.logan@nara.gov

Marlene L. Lopes
Special Collections Librarian
Rhode Island College
401.456.9653
mlopes@ric.edu
http://ric.libguides.com/specialcollections

Marisa Louie
Archivist
The National Archives at San Francisco
National Archives and Records Administration
650.303.3111
Marisa.Louie@nara.gov
www.archives.gov

Susan Laura Lugo, C.A.
Assistant Director/Territorial Archivist
Government of the Virgin Islands
DPNR/Division of Libraries, Archives and Museums
340.774.2362
susan.lugo@dpnr.gov.vi
susanlauralugo@gmail.com
http://dpnr-dlam.dpnr.gov.vi

---M---

Anne Mar
Assistant College Archivist and Metadata Specialist
Occidental College
323.259.2852
amar@oxy.edu
www.oxy.edu

Ann Massmann

Southwest Studies Librarian/Head, Public Services
Center for Southwest Research & Special Collections
University of New Mexico
505.277.8370
massmann@unm.edu
elibrary.unm.edu/cswr
libguides.unm.edu/profile/massmann
www.facebook.com/UNMLibraries

Valerie A. Metzler

Archivist and Historian
VMAH
814.932.1740
VMAH@keyconn.net

L. M. Miller

Graduate Student
Library Associate II (Branch Library Manager)
Rutgers, The State University of New Jersey
732.445.3735
lmmill@rulmail.rutgers.edu
www.libraries.rutgers.edu

Teresa Mora

Archivist
The Bancroft Library
University of California, Berkeley
510.643.7163
tmora@library.berkeley.edu

Derek Mosley

Archivist/Assistant Director, Ernest J. Gaines Center
University of Louisiana at Lafayette
337.482.1848
dmosley@louisiana.edu
http://library.louisiana.edu/Gaines
www.facebook.com/ErnestGainesCenter

Lily Solmssen Moureaux

Photographer and Photo Archivist
Consultant
914.636.4620
moureaux@verizon.net

---N---**Kathryn M. Neal**

Associate University Archivist
The Bancroft Library, University of California,
Berkeley
510.642.8173
kneal@library.berkeley.edu
http://bancroft.berkeley.edu

Danita Nelson

Culture and Arts Education Coordinator
George Washington Carver Museum and Cultural
Center
512.974.3651
atinad787@gmail.com
www.carvermuseum.org

---O---**Cynthia Mari Orozco**

Librarian-in-Residence
Loyola Marymount University
310.338.4235
Cynthia.Orozco@lmu.edu
http://libguides.lmu.edu/profile/corozco
@cynthinee

---Q---**Sarah Quigley**

Manuscript Archivist
Emory University, Manuscript, Archives and Rare
Book Library (MARBL)
404.712.7051
sarah.quigley@emory.edu
http://marbl.library.emory.edu
www.facebook.com/emorymarbl

Janel Quirante

Head Archivist
`Ulu`ulu: The Henry Ku`ualoha Giugni Moving Image
Archive of Hawai`i
808.853.4676
quirante@hawaii.edu
www.hkgarchives.org

---R---

Marisol Ramos

Curator for Latina/o, Latin American and Caribbean Collections
University of Connecticut, Thomas J. Dodd Research Center
860.486.2734
marisol.ramos@uconn.edu
<http://doddcenter.uconn.edu/asc/index.html>
www.facebook.com/doddcenter

Jennifer Randles

Media Specialist
University of Tennessee
865.946.2105
jrandles@utk.edu

Deborra A. Richardson

Chair, National Museum of American History
Smithsonian Institution
202.633.3270
richardsond@si.edu
www.americanhistory.si.edu/archives

Julieanna Richardson

Executive Director and Founder
The HistoryMakers
312.674.1900
jlr@thehistorymakers.com
www.thehistorymakers.com

---S---

Shawn San Roman

Archivist
Credit Union National Association, Inc.
608.231.4104
ssanroman@cuna.coop
www.cuna.org

T-Kay Sangwand

Human Rights Archivist and Brazilian Studies Specialist
Human Rights Documentation Initiative,
Benson Latin American Collection
University of Texas at Austin
512.495.4579
sangwand@austin.utexas.edu
www.lib.utexas.edu/hrdi
www.facebook.com/uthrdi
@UT_HRDI

Rosalye Settles

Program Analyst
Office of the Comptroller of the Currency
Department of the Treasury
202.874.4433
Rosalye.Settles@occ.treas.gov
www.occ.treas.gov

Kapena Shim

Graduate Student
Institution: University of Hawaii Manoa
808.220.2538
kapena@hawaii.edu

Yoko Shimojo

Archivist
Japanese American National Museum
213.830.5615
yshimojo@janm.org
www.janm.org

Béatrice Colastin Skokan

Special Collections Librarian
University of Miami Libraries
305.284.3580
bskokan@miami.edu

John H. Slate, CA

City Archivist
Dallas Municipal Archives, City Secretary's Office
City of Dallas
214.670.5270
www.ci.dallas.tx.us/cso/archives.shtml

Helen Wong Smith

Archivist
National Park Service
808.985.6327
Helen_Wong_Smith@nps.gov
www.nps.gov/havo/index.htm
www.facebook.com/helen.w.smith.5

Holly Smith

African American Materials Specialist
Southern Historical Collection
University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill
919.962.1345
hasmith@email.unc.edu
www.lib.unc.edu/mss/shc/
www.facebook.com/southernhistorical

Taronda Spencer
College Archivist and Historian
Spelman College
404.270.5533
tspencer@spelman.edu
www.spelman.edu

Dawn Sueoka
Consulting Archivist
Shangri La, Doris Duke Foundation for Islamic Art
808. 792.5512
www.shangrilahawaii.org

---T---

Tomaro I. Taylor
Associate University Librarian / Archivist
Louis de la Parte Florida Mental Health Institute
Research Library
University of South Florida Libraries, Tampa
813.974.5750
tomaro@usf.edu
<http://works.bepress.com/ttaylor/>

Kimberly A. Thomas
Archivist
Harley-Davidson Motor Company Corporate
Archives/Harley-Davidson Museum
414.287.2863
kimberly.thomas@harley-davidson.com
www.h-dmuseum.com
www.facebook.com/hdmuseum
@hdmuseum

Joseph Thompson
Assistant to the Archivist
African American Episcopal Historical Collection
Virginia Theological Seminary
314.303.1452
jthompson@vts.edu

Sherrine M. Thompson
Archivist
World Bank Group Archives
202.458.2608
sthompson3@worldbank.org
www.worldbank.org/archives

Mitch Toda
Assistant Archivist,
Archives and Information Management Team
Smithsonian Institution Archives
202.633.5923
todam@si.edu
www.siarchives.si.edu

Deborah Torres
MLIS Program Assistant Program Director
St. Catherine University
651.690.8761
datorres@stkate.edu
www.stkate.edu/academic/mlis/

Ellie Meek Tweedy
Archivist
Self-Employed
718.637.4961
eltweed@aol.com

---W---

Marie Wasnock
University Archivist
Lesley University Archives
617.349.8573
mwasnock@lesley.edu
www.lesley.edu/about/archive/index.html

Kelvin L. White, Ph.D.
Assistant Professor
School of Library and Information Studies
University of Oklahoma, Norman
405.325.3921
kwhite@ou.edu
<https://portfolio.ou.edu/users/whit5809/web/index.html>

Shugana Williams
Librarian and Archivist
The University of Southern Mississippi
Gulf Coast Campus
228.214.3423
krc@usm.edu
www.usm.edu/katrina
www.facebook.com/katrina-research-center

Carletta Woods*Graduate Student*

San José State University

626.200.5523

cdwoods2@gmail.com

---Y---**Sonia Yaco***Special Collections Librarian and University Archivist*

Old Dominion University

757.683.4483

syaco@odu.edu

www.lib.odu.edu/specialcollections/index.htmwww.lib.odu.edu/specialcollections/dove/index.htm**Arlene Yu***Specialist*

Jerome Robbins Dance Division

The New York Public Library for the Performing Arts

212.870.1748

arleneyu@nypl.org

www.nypl.org/locations/lpa/jerome-robbins-dance-divisionwww.facebook.com/JeromeRobbinsDanceDivision**Audra Eagle Yun***Archivist*

University of California, Irvine

949.824.2263

audra.yun@uci.edu

<http://special.lib.uci.edu/>

@audraeagleyun

---Z---**Alyss Zohar***Archival Fellow*

The Mayme A. Clayton Library & Museum

310.202.1647

alyss.zohar@gmail.com

www.claytonmuseum.org

@ClaytonMuseum